Greenspun School Organizational Team Minutes for meeting on April 20, 2022

SOT members:

Joe Geeb (parent) present

Julie Reitz (parent) absent

Trista Van Engen (parent) absent

Sharee Bennecke (parent) present

Lorin Altman (parent) present

Andrew Slocum (teacher) present

Heather Houchens (teacher) present

Page Zuniga (teacher) absent

Casey Juliano (teacher) present

Kelly Ray (support staff) absent

Emily Sanchez (student representative) present

Also present:

Jacqueline Carducci, principal Nakia Barker, assistant principal Jason Bidwell, assistant principal

- Sharee calls the meeting to order at 2:36 pm
- Sharee takes attendance and begins reviewing the agenda
- Sharee asks for the team to review the minutes from March 15, 2022
- Joe motions to approve the March 15 minutes.
- Andy seconds the motion. Minutes are approved.
- Sharee inquires about school safety updates.
- Jackie explains that some campus safety measures have been revised in response to the superintendent's school safety message.
- Joe adds that it may be helpful to include specific language to report incidents in need of assistance.
- Jackie explains that safety procedures are currently being revised districtwide.
- Jackie announces that some student representatives will be meeting with CCSD officials as part of a response panel regarding school attendance.
- Sharee moves to the next agenda item regarding reviewing current school year expenses.
- Jackie reviews recent expenditures greater than \$2,000.
- Andy includes details about Chromebook expenditures and technology purchases.
- Casey adds information regarding airline ticket costs for the robotics World Championship competition.
- Jackie explains that the new scoreboard project should be completed prior to next year's basketball season.

- Sharee asks about the Rubio's robotics fundraiser, and Casey explains that the event was very successful and other fundraiser efforts have also been fruitful.
- Heather adds that it has been challenging to fundraise and organize external events, but that some amazing CCSD employees have stepped up to support the fine art program for our children.
- Sharee asks when the 2022-2023 strategic budget will be released for review,
 Nakia explains that the budget is typically available by early summer.
- Sharee inquires about the summer acceleration program.
- Heather proposes implementing a digitized schoolwide hall pass program similar to the one being used at Bailey Middle School.
- Joe provides some updates about fundraising for the gymnasium scoreboard project.
- Andy asks if it would be feasible or justifiable to consider creating a Greenspun PTO to accept and process donations.
- Casey explains that a large part of her fundraising success for the robotics program was learning the best processes for requesting help from donors.
- Sharee adds that a PTO could also be involved in coordinating parent volunteer opportunities.
- Andy motions to adjourn the meeting, Joe seconds the motion, meeting is adjourned at 3:35pm

Next SOT meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, May 17 @2:30pm